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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT~ElmFIEtWU:BLlC ACCOUNTANTS 

Soard of Ditectors . , 
Northeast Kansas Comrnunity ActiOliProgtam, Inc, 
HiaWatha, Kpnsas 

Rep~rti)n FinanciaIStatell1ents,' . . " 
. We haye audited the accompanying fmaneial statements of Northeast :Kansas QOll1munitY Action Prograni, Inc. (a 
nonprofit brgani~atton), whic~ cowprise the statement of financial position as of hiarch 3); 20 13 and 20 i2 . and the 
relaNd statements of activitles"functional expenses and cash flows fot the years then ended, and relatednotes to' the' 

. (mancia) st~tements. ' " . ',' 

Mtillagem;i't'sResPol/sibilif)'fortheFiluini;ial Stlltemenls . '. . . ' , .. '. .' 
rManagement is respdnsiblefor the, preparation and fair ,ptesentation of this flliancial statement in. accordahce with 
accoun,tingprindples gen~rally.accepted in the, United States of America, this includes the design, implenwntation 
. and ~aili\enance ofit\terl]a)' conirol i'elevant to the preparatjon and fait ptesentation of the. fmaneial statement that 
, are free from nlat~rjal misstatement, whether due to fraud or·error. . ' . 

. !iudito/,'s Responsibility.' , "" . . '. . . '. ' . . .,' " . .' 
, Our responsibility is t'o express an opillion on the fl)lancial statement based on our audit. We conducted oUr, ~~ditin 

accordal1c6 with auditing standards 'generally accept~d in the Uljited States of America,the standards applicable to 
fmaneialaildits c'onta.inedul Gov~rnment. Auditing St{mdard~, i"suM by the Comptroller Gelleral'of thelJnited 
Statlj's, Those standards require we p~au and perforll1 the. audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
fmancial'statemsmt is' Ii'ee of material misstatement. . ' . 

A)l audit invol;es:performing procedm:es too\>tain aud\fevidence about the amounts and discloSUl'es inthe fmancial 
'statements. The procedures seJected clependon auditot'sJudgment, including the assis,swent ofthe risks of material 
,miSstatement bflhe fil]ancial statement, whether due 10 'fraud or error. In making those risK assessments, the auditor' 
cO/lSidersintemal cO!llrolrelevando the entlty'spreparation,andfait presentation of the financial statement ,in order 
to design audit procedures that are ,appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressingariopinion 

, on'the effectiveness of the entity's internal controls. Accordingly,we .express no such opinion. Au audit alSo 
il)cludes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used.and the reasonableness of significaht accounting' 
estimates made. by )liatiagenlent, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the tlnaneial statement: . ' 

Webelieve thatthe auqitevidence we have. obtained is sufficient and appropriate tQprovide a baSis for our audit' 
~~.. ,'. , . 

Opinion. .'" ." '., ' '.' .,.. ' ' •. ',' . 

III our opinion, the financlal statements referred to. above present fairly, in ail material respects, the fmancialpositiOli 
ofNoith¢ast KanSas. CO!'UllunityAption Program, Inc. as of March 31 ,20 13,and the changes in its net assets and its 
cashflpws, for the Year then endeo in accordance with accountii)g principles generally accepted in the United States 

" ofAl)lerlca. . . 

Qiherl\'latters 
Repar{on Supplemei,lary Illformat/Oll . 
Our audit was condu,ted for the purpose of fort]1ing' an opinion on the financial statements .as a whole. The 
combined sched)!l;,s oUmancia) position, combined schedule of actiVities, combining schedules.of fmancialp6sition 
and 'the combuling 'schedules of activities for all funding categories (See table of contents) are presente<\ for analysis 
aM are nota requiredpa!'t of the basic financial statement. . . 



The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is also presented for purposes of additional analysis 
as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-J 33 Audits of States, Local Governments and 
Non-Profit Organizations and is also not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and celtain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all 
material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Otller reporting required by Government Audlling Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November II, 2013, on 
our consideration of Northeast Kansas Community Action Program Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting 
and on out tests of its compliance with celtain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral patt of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering Northeast Kansas Community action Program Inc.'s internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance. 

Agler & Gaeddert, Chartered 
November 13,2013 



NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

March 31, 

ASSETS 
2013 

Current assets 
Cash $ 935,017 
Accounts receivable 

Grants 284,618 
Other 0 

Inventory 294 
Prepaid expenses 9,437 
Travel advances 467 

Total current assets 1,229,833 

Property and equipment 
Property and equipment 2,298,110 
Accumulated depreciation (1,563,916) 

Total property and equipment 734,194 

Other assets 
Due from Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Partnership 263,690 
Due from Winchester Housing Limited Partnership 358,543 
Notes receivable from Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Partnership 455,250 
Notes receivable from Winchester Housing Limited Partnership 251,000 
Restricted cash for payment to FSS participants 7,398 

Total other assets 1,335,881 

Total assets $ 3,299,908 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current liabilities 

Cash overdraft $ 221,956 
Accounts payable 44,949 
Security deposits 0 
Accrued payroll and related expenses 231,383 
Accrued compensated absences 54,713 
Current portion of long-term debt 40,111 
Reserve accounts 8,527 

Total current liabilities 601,639 

Long-term debt (less current portion) 303,061 

Net assets 
Unrestricted 2,099,713 
Temporarily restricted 248,515 
Permanently restricted 46,980 

2,395,208 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 3,299,908 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
2 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2012 

886,778 

48,113 
259 

92,998 
27,680 

552 

1,056,380 

2,637,631 
(1,776,021) 

861,610 

253,543 
358,543 
455,250 
251,000 

6,266 

1,324,602 

3,242,592 

93,343 
55,597 
4,066 

258,996 
65,629 
36,493 

8,527 

522,651 

309,163 

2,108,690 
248,661 

53,427 

2,410,778 

3,242,592 



NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 

Year ended March 31, 

2013 

Temporarily Permanently 

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted 

Revenues: 

Federal $ 6,006,927 $ 0 $ 0 

State 805,782 0 0 

Pay for services 1,868 0 0 

Donations 24,402 0 0 

Gain (loss) on disposal of assets (11,190) 0 0 

Other 220,991 0 0 

In-kind contributions 1,307,852 0 0 

Depreciation reclassification 6,447 0 (6,447) 

Net assets released 

from restrictions 146 (146) 0 

Total revenues 8,363,225 (l46) (6,447) 

Expenditures 

Support services: 

General 132,984 0 0 

Program services: 

Child care 5,199,575 0 0 

Community services 478,450 0 0 

Housing 720,946 0 0 

Weatherization 508,693 0 0 

Miscellaneous 23,701 0 0 

In-kind expense 1,307,853 0 0 

Total expenditures 8,372,202 0 0 

Change in net assets (8,977) (146) (6,447) 

Net assets beginning of year 2,108,690 248,661 53,427 

Net assets end of year $ 2,099,713 $ 248,515 $ 46,980 

The accompanying notes are an integral pmt of these statements. 
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Total 

6,006,927 

805,782 

1,868 

24,402 

(11,190) 

220,991 

1,307,852 

0 

0 

8,356,632 

132,984 

5,199,575 

478,450 

720,946 

508,693 

23,701 

1,307,853 

8,372,202 

(15,570) 

2,410,778 

2,395,208 



NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 

Year ended March 31, 

2012 

Temporarily Permanently 

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted 

Revenues: 

Federal $ 6,450,168 $ 120,191 $ 0 

State 948,940 0 0 

Local government 0 0 0 

Pay for services 25,990 0 0 

Donations 47,578 0 0 

Other 182,308 0 0 

In-kind contributions 1,983,679 0 0 

Depreciation reclassification 6,446 0 (6,446) 

Net assets released 

from restrictions 0 0 0 

Total revenues 9,645,109 120,191 (6,446) 

Expenditures 

Support services: 

General 117,856 0 0 

Program services: 
Child care 5,322,290 0 0 

Community services 478,446 0 0 

Housing 897,604 0 0 

Weatherization 834,877 0 0 

Miscellaneous 6,774 0 0 

In-kind expense 1,983,679 0 0 

Total expenditures 9,641,526 0 0 

Change in net assets 3,583 120,191 (6,446) 

Net assets beginning of year 2,042,157 128,470 59,873 

Restatement 62,950 0 0 

Net assets beginning of year 2,105,107 128,470 59,873 

Net assets end of year $ 2,108,690 $ 248,661 $ 53,427 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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Total 

6,570,359 

948,940 

0 

25,990 

47,578 

182,308 

1,983,679 

0 

0 

9,758,854 

117,856 

5,322,290 

478,446 

897,604 

834,877 

6,774 

1,983,679 

9,641,526 

117,328 

2,230,500 

62,950 

2,293,450 

2,410,778 



NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

Year ended March 31, 2013 

GENERAL CHILD 
FUND CARE 

Personnel $ 0 $ 2,630,426 
Fringe benefits (10,916) 819,746 
Equipment 18,545 21,191 
Computer expense 0 8,984 
Supplies 1,217 360,792 
Rent and utilities (17,941) 301,042 
Facility repairs and maintenance 0 28,881 
Interest expense 17,941 0 
Professional fees 10,036 28,104 
Communications expense 0 29,458 
Vehicle expense 0 136,773 
Insurance 0 25,799 
Travel 0 46,810 
Registration 0 16,205 
Tuition and books 0 24,500 
Depreciation 110,942 0 
Other operating expense 1,878 27,337 
Indirect costs 1,282 590,134 
Direct customer services 0 103,393 

132,984 5,199,575 
In-kind expense 0 1,286,126 
Transfer out 0 0 

Total expenditures $ 132,984 $ 6,485,701 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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COMMUNITY 
SERVICES 

$ 195,045 
57,729 

0 
23,061 
13,398 
51,214 

259 
0 

681 
6,017 
5,950 
2,501 

10,758 
4,496 

0 
0 

1,773 
82,788 
22,780 

478,450 
21,727 

0 

$ 500,177 



HOUSING WEATHERIZATION MISCELLANEOUS TOTAL 

$ 77,105 $ 164,195 $ 0 $ 3,066,771 
30,172 69,251 0 965,982 

0 0 0 39,736 
0 0 0 32,045 

4,345 645 0 380,397 
3,445 2,366 0 340,126 
6,304 3,004 0 38,448 

0 0 0 17,941 
3,172 0 1,200 43,193 
4,349 524 0 40,348 
1,204 18,402 0 162,329 

(1,666) 4,606 0 31,240 
2,521 781 1,035 61,905 
2,021 4,050 0 26,772 

0 0 0 24,500 
0 0 0 110,942 

1,252 13,348 5,632 51,220 
22,759 17,723 0 714,686 

563,963 209,798 15,834 915,768 

720,946 508,693 23,701 7,064,349 

0 0 0 1,307,853 

0 0 0 0 

$ 720,946 $ 508,693 $ 23,701 $ 8,372,202 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

Year ended March 3 1, 2012 

GENERAL CHILD 
FUND CARE 

Personnel $ 6,682 $ 2,737,624 
Fringe benefits (8,121) 810,850 
Equipment (16,480) 16,480 
Computer expense 0 38,975 
Supplies 60 362,188 
Rent and utilities (33,615) 283,083 
Facility repairs and maintenance 0 30,953 
Interest expense 19,526 0 
Professional fees 16,666 1,960 
Communications expense 0 36,161 
Vehicle expense 40 156,133 
Insurance 0 46,799 
Travel 0 45,505 
Registration 0 16,610 
Tnition and books 0 21,090 
Depreciation 120,355 0 
Other operating expense 1,671 14,920 
Indirect costs 11,072 568,032 
Direct customer services 0 134,927 

117,856 5,322,290 
Transfer out 0 1,460 
In-kind expense 0 1,940,715 

Total expenditures $ 117,856 $ 7,264,465 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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COMMUNITY 
SERVICES 

$ 199,589 
57,319 

0 
3,585 

11,653 
27,899 

105 
0 

15,819 
9,556 

13,091 
3,091 

12,946 
9,259 

6 
0 

1,915 
87,691 
24,922 

478,446 

17,337 

42,964 

$ 538,747 



HOUSING WEATHERIZATION MISCELLANEOUS TOTAL 

$ 99,984 $ 263,881 $ 0 $ 3,307,760 
38,117 103,217 0 1,001,382 

0 0 0 0 
0 147 0 42,707 

5,648 2,367 0 381,916 
2,632 3,596 0 283,595 

12,641 3,925 0 47,624 
0 0 0 19,526 

104 0 0 34,549 
5,498 1,086 0 52,301 
1,044 28,260 0 198,568 
4,381 7,833 0 62,104 
1,629 13,867 0 73,947 

405 4,252 0 30,526 
0 0 0 21,096 
0 0 0 120,355 

1,234 312 157 20,209 
19,852 39,933 0 726,580 

704,435 362,201 6,617 1,233,102 

897,604 834,877 6,774 7,657,847 

60,478 0 0 79,275 

0 0 0 1,983,679 

$ 958,082 $ 834,877 $ 6,774 $ 9,720,801 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Year Ended March 31, 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2013 2012 

Cash received from grants and donations $ 6,576,204 $ 7,815,545 

Cash received from services, reimbursements and otber 247,520 208,024 

Cash paid to employees and related payroll taxes (4,071,282) (4,194,650) 

Cash paid to suppliers (2,802,330) (3,282,481) 

Cash paid for interest (17,941) (19,526) 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (67,829) 526,912 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from sale of propety and equipment 133,323 0 

Acquisition of property and equipment (67,400) 0 

65,923 0 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Payment oflong-term debt (2,484) (34,763) 

Proceeds from loans 33,202 0 

Cash overdrafts 26,640 93,343 

Payment of expenses for Sabetha Hillcrest Housing LP (10,147) 0 

Payment of expenses for Winchester Housing LP (1,132) 0 

Receipts from Sabetha and Winchester 0 3,758 

Cash received from (paid for) security deposits 4,066 (594) 

Net cash provided by (used for) financing activities 50,145 61,744 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 48,239 588,656 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 886,778 298,122 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 935,017 $ 886,778 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Changes in net assets $ (15,570) $ 117,328 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 110,942 120,355 

Gain (loss) on disposal of assets 11,190 0 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable - grants (increase) decrease (236,505) 250,619 

Accounts receivable - other (increase) decrease 259 (259) 

Inventory (increase) decrease 92,704 (47,108) 

Prepaid expenses (increase) decrease 18,243 (23,967) 

Travel advances (increase) decrease 85 (73) 

Accounts payable increase (decrease) (10,648) (4,476) 

Accrued payroll and related expenses increase (decrease) (27,613) 122,615 

Accrued compensated absences (10,916) (8,122) 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ (67,829) $ 526,912 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
9 



NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

March 31, 2013 and 2012 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Northeast Kansas Community Action Program, Inc.'s (N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc.) is a non-profit community service 
organization incorporated under the laws of the State of Kansas serving a ten county area. The ten counties include 
Atchison, Brown, Doniphan, Jackson, Jefferson, LeavenwOlih, Marshall, Nemaha, Pottawatomie and Riley. The 
purpose of N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. is to stimulate a better focus of all available local, state, private and federal resources 
with the goal of enabling low-income families and low-income individuals of all ages, in rural and urban areas, to attain 
the skills, knowledge, attitudes and motivations to secure the opportunities needed for them to become self-sufficient. 

N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. receives grant funds and donations from the federal government, State of Kansas, county and local 
governments and the public sector. 

1. Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. 

2. Fund Accounting and Principles of Combination 

To facilitate observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of resources available to N.EK-C.A.P., Inc., 
the accounts ofN.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund accounting. Under fund 
accounting, resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds established 
according to their nature and purpose. Separate accounts are maintained for each fund. N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. combines 
the fmancial statements of individual grants by funding objective. These statements are then aggregated to provide the 
overall financial statements. 

3. Budgetary Accounting 

Budgets are adopted for each grant/contract based on that grant's/contract's fiscal grant period and the specific purposes 
and terms of that grant/contract. Budget revisions are determined in accordance with applicable federal regulations on 
grant administration. 

4. Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the statement of cash flow, N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. considers all instruments purchased with an original 
maturity of three months 01' less to be cash equivalents. 

5. Accounts Receivable 

The direct write-off method is used for expensing uncollectible accounts. This method recognizes a bad debt only when 
a specific amount is detelIDined to be uncollectible. 

6. Inventory 

Inventories consist of weatherization materials for the energy programs and office supplies. Inventory is recorded at cost 
detelIDined on the first-in, first-out basis. No adjustment is made for market changes because materials are not resold 
but used in Weatherization Programs at no cost to eligible families. 

10 



NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

March 31, 2013 and 2012 

NOTE A- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES· Continued 

7. Property and Equipment 

Northeast Kansas Community Action Program, Inc. capitalizes equipment purchases greater than $5,000 at cost or 
estimated fair value, if donated. In accordance with grant agreements N.E.K.·C.A.P., Inc. maintains a listing of property 
and equipment purchased with federal funds, recording its date of purchase, description, location, cost and source of 
funding used to make purchase. The grantor retains a reversionary interest in the property and equipment purchased 
with federal funds. The disposition of equipment and any sale proceeds are subject to grant requirements. Donated 
buildings are recorded at fair market value at the time of donation. Constructed buildings are recorded at cost. 

Property, equipment and rehabilitated rental dwellings are depreciated on the straight.line basis over their estimated 
lives as follows: 

8. Grant funds remaining at year end 

Buildings 
Equipment 
Vehicles 

25·45 years 
3 years 
5 years 

N.E.K.·C.A.P., Inc. records grant/contract receipts as unrestricted revenues as they are expended for the purpose of the 
grant/contract. The balance in grant funds unexpended at year end is reported as Temporarily Restricted Net Assets. 
These carryover amounts will be expended in the next fiscal year in accordance with the grant/contract or repaid to the 
grantor agencies. 

9. Contributions 

In accordance with some grants N.E.K.·C.A.P., Inc. is required to supplement certain grants with contributions or cash 
fi'om the public sector. These contributions can be for services performed at no cost, materials, facilities, equipment or 
cash. Services are valued at the CUlTent market rate that N.E.K.·C.A.P., Inc. would pay ifrequired to hire such services. 
Materials, facilities and equipment are valued at the fair market value at date of gift. Revenues and expenditures 
repOlted in the financial statements for March 31, 2013 and 2012 as in·kind were $1,983,679 and $1,447,886, 
respectively. Services performed include program type activities perfonned by volunteers for Head StOlt and other 
programs. 

All donor·restricted support, not expended in the year received, is repOlted as an increase in temporarily or permanently 
restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated 
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to 
unrestricted net assets and repOlted in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 

10. Advertising Costs 

Advertising costs are expensed to operations when incurred. Total adveltising cost for the year ended March 31, 2013 
and 2012 were $2,120 and $2,441, respectively. 

II 



NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

March 31, 2013 and 2012 

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued 

II. Cost Allocation 

Joint costs are allocated to benefiting programs using various allocation methods depending on the type of joint cost 
being allocated. Joint costs are those costs incurred for the common benefit of all N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. programs, but 
which cannot be readily identified. Cost allocation methods are as follows: 

Personnel: Organization administrative and fmancial personnel (executive director, fiscal director, bookkeepers, 
personnel director, purchasing agent, planner and executive secretmy) salaries and wages leave and fringe benefits, and 
related administrative expenses (audit, travel, supplies, etc.) are accumulated in the indirect cost pool. The actual indirect 
costs incUlTed are allocated to each program based upon direct salaries and wages including all fringe benefits of each 
grant or activity in accordance with the Indirect Cost Negotiation Agreement with the Department ofRealth and Ruman 
Services. 

Central Office Facility: Space costs (maintenance costs, supplies, utilities, depreciation, etc.) are allocated based on the 
number of square feet of space each program occupies. Space occupied by administrative staff is allocated through the 
indirect cost pool described above. 

Supplies: Certain supplies are inventoried and signed out to specific programs when needed. The supplies are expensed 
to specific programs monthly on a first-in, first-out basis. General supplies are allocated based on direct salaries and 
wages of each grant activity. 

Copy Costs, Telephone System and Postage Meter: A record is maintained of usage (copies made, number of phones, 
etc.) for each program. These costs are charged to programs based on the usage during the month. Other general copy, 
telephone and postage costs are allocated based on direct salaries and wages of each grant activity. 

Insurance: Insurance is allocated to benefiting programs depending on the type of insurance. Workers' compensation 
and general liability are allocated based on salaries and wages of personnel covered. Vehicle insurance is allocated 
based on the amount of vehicle usage by each program. 

12. Income Tax Status 

N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. is exempt fi'om Federal income taxes under Section 50I(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is 
also exempt from state income taxes under the laws of the State of Kansas. N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. has not been classified 
as a private foundation. 

13. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the repOlted amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the repOlted 
amounts ofrevenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ fiom those estimates. 

NOTE B - DEPOSITS 

As of March 31, 2013 and 2012, the canying amount of N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc.'s deposits including restricted cash 
balances was $720,459 and $796,638 respectively. The bank balance was $759,305 and $962,873 as of March 31, 2013 
and 2012 respectively. The difference between canying amount and bank balance is outstanding deposits and checks. 
Ofthe bank balance for March 31, 2013, $370,230 was covered by FDIC insurance and $389,075 was collateralized by 
pledged securities held under joint custody receipts issued by the Federal Reserve Bank in the N.E.K.C.A.P., Inc's 
name. For March 31, 2012 $507,242 was covered by FDIC insurance and $455,631 was collateralized by pledged 
securities held under joint custody receipts issued by the Federal Reserve Bank in N.E.K.C.A.P. Inc's name. 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

March 31, 2013 and 2012 

NOTE B - DEPOSITS - continued 

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development has a program in which persons receiving rent subsidies can 
save the difference between the original rent subsidy and the change in that subsidy as their personal income increases. 
These savings are maintained by N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. until these persons have met the time requirement. The funds are 
then remitted to the qualified individual. The funds are in a separate bank account and amounted to $7,398 as of March 
31,2013 and $6,266 as of March 31,2012. 

As a condition of the notes payable as listed in Note E, management was required to establish a separate cash account 
into which monthly payments are deposited. The bank then withdrawals these deposits to make the note payments. The 
bank requires a balance be maintained in the account of $9,934 and $9,934 as of March 31, 2013 and 2012 respectively, 
which will be applied to the final payment. 

NOTE C - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc.'s central office was donated in December, 1986, with the only stipulation being that when the 
building is no longer needed by N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc., it will be deeded back to the donor. The building was valued at 
$154,000 at the date of donation. The rehabilitated rental dwellings are funded in part with HOME Investment 
Partnership Act funds. N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. ensures the dwellings will remain as "affordable housing" pursuant to deed 
restrictions on resale. The deed restriction is for a period of 15 years. Rehabilitated rental dwellings and equipment are 
stated at cost. 

Property and equipment consisted of the following as of March 31: 
2013 

Central office building and equipment $ 340,987 $ 
ALJ Center 707,738 
Rehabilitated rental dwellings 0 
Leasehold improvements 29,250 
Child care equipment 140,258 
Weatherization equipment 64,485 
Equipment - Federal 1,088,D75 

2,298,110 
Less accumulated depreciation (1,563,916) 

Net property and equipment $ 734,194 $ 

Depreciation expense during the years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012 were $110,942 and $120,355. 

NOTE D - PREPAID EXPENSES 

Prepaid expenses consist of the following as of March 31: 

Worker's Compensation Insurance 
Conference 
Rent 
Contractor Labor 

13 

2013 
$ 6,117 $ 

3,320 
0 
0 

9,437 $ 

2012 
305,582 
707,738 
334,238 

29,250 
140,258 
64,485 

1,056,080 
2,637,631 

(1,776,021) 

861,610 

2012 
0 

4,770 
1,050 

21,860 

27,680 



NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

March 31, 2013 and 2012 

NOTE E - NOTES PAYABLE 

Notes payable consisted of the following at March 31: 

Notes payable to banks 

3.65% interest due in monthly 
instalhnents of$607 including 
Interest. Secured by a school bus. Due 03-04-18. 

8.75% interest due in monthly 
instalhnents of $720 including 
interest. Secured by a mortgage on the AU Center in 
Holton, Ks. Due 12-12-14. 

8.75% interest due in monthly 
instalhnents of$360 including 
interest. Secured by a mortgage on the AU Center in 
Holton, Ks. Due 12-12-14. 

5.5% interest due in monthly 
instalhnents of $895 including 
interest. Secured by bus. 
due 12-15-2013 

3.98% interest due in monthly 
instalhnents of$821 including 
interest. . Secured by bus. 
due 12-5-2014 

Notes payable to Fanners Home Administration 
5.0% interest due in monthly 
instalhnents of$I,611 including 
interest. Secured by a mOltgage on the AU Center in 
Holton, Ks. Due 07-20-30. 

Less: Current portion 

2013 

$ 32,703 $ 

41,634 

20,817 

7,798 

16,560 

223,660 

343,172 

40,111 

2012 

o 

47,150 

23,575 

17,790 

25,553 

231,588 

345,656 

36,493 

$ 303,061 $ ~~~~,;.30;;,;;9"",1;.;;.63;;,.. 

Interest expense paid for years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012 was $17,941 and $19,526, respectively. 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

March 31, 2013 and 2012 

NOTE E - NOTES PAYABLE - continued 

As of March 31, 2013, notes payable mature as follows: 

Year Ended 
March 31, 

2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
Thereafter 

NOTE F - LOAN AGREEMENT WITH STATE OF KANSAS 

Amount 
Due 

$ 40,111 
31,485 
25,698 
27,203 
28,139 

190,536 
$ 343 172 

N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. has entered into loan agreements with the State of Kansas regarding Sabetha Hillcrest Housing 
Limited Partnership and Winchester Housing Limited Partnership. The proceeds of the loans were for the construction 
of an apartment complex for low-income persons in Sabetha and Winchester, Kansas. The contract amounts were 
$300,000 for Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Partnership and $225,000 for Winchester Housing Limited Partnership. 
The loans are guaranteed by N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. and recorded on the books of Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited 
Partnership and Winchester Housing Limited Partnership respectively. N.E.K.-C.A.P. would only become responsible 
for these loans if Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Partnership or Winchester Housing Limited Partnership were to 
default. 

NOTE G - OPERATING LEASES 

N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. has operating leases for classroom and office space for Head Start Programs. The rental agreements 
are generally for nine months to one year in duration and are eligible for renewal on an annual basis. It is N.E.K.­
C.A.P., Inc.'sintention to continue renewing these leases indefinitely. The rental agreements contain provisions for rent 
and/or utility reimbursement. Rent expense for the years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012 was $117,890 and $112,367, 
respectively. Operating leases for the next five years are as follows: 

Year ended March 31. 
2014 
2015 
2015 
2017 
2018 

NOTE H - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at March 31, 
2013 

Child Care $ 115,839 $ 
Community Service 101,813 
Housing 28,858 
Weatherization of Homes 0 
Other 2,005 

Amount due 
$ 86,591 

55,168 
48,025 
48,025 
48,025 

2012 
30,533 

105,657 
43,401 
58,264 
10,806 

$ 248,515 $ ~~~~;;;,24,;.;8",,6;,;;6~1 
Expenses were released from restriction during the year 

as follows: 
Eligible programs $ 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

March 31, 2013 and 2012 

NOTE I - PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

Permanently restricted net assets consist of a building donated to N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. with the only stipulation being 
that when the building is no longer needed by N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc., it be deeded back to the donor, The net book 
value of the building as of March 31, 2013 and 2012 was $46,980 and $53,427, respectively. 

NOTE J - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS 

N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. has a deferred compensation arrangement in which all employees who are at least 21 years of 
age with a minimum of I year of service are eligible to participate. The voluntary salary reduction amount may not 
exceed the maximum percentage of a participant's compensation allowable by Internal Revenue Code Section 
401(k). Employer matching contributions are made equal to 50% of a participant's salary reduction up to 8% of a 
participant's compensation. The related program cost is recorded as an expense when incurred. A participant's 
salary deferrals and employer matching contributions are 100% vested upon the participant's entrance into the plan. 
N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc.'s matching contribution for the years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012 was $56,189 and 
$59,357, respectively. 

N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. has a plan which qualifies as a cafeteria plan under Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1954, as amended. The plan is open to employees whose employment is at least 1,000 hours per year and who have 
completed at least 30 days of service. The purpose of the plan is to provide employees a choice between cash and 
benefits under the dependent care assistance plan and medical care plans maintained by N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. 

NOTE K - CONTINGENCIES 

N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. participates in Federal and state programs that are fully or pattially funded by grants received 
from governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the appropriate grantor agency. If 
expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. may be 
required to reimburse the grantor agency. As of March 31, 2013, significant amounts of program expenditures have 
not been audited by grantor agencies, but N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. believes that disallowed expenditures, if any, based 
upon subsequent audits by the grantor agencies will not have a material effect on any of the individual funds or the 
overall financial position ofN.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. 

NOTE L - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. sold their 100% interest of Winchester Housing, Inc., to Jefferson County Memorial Hospital, 
Inc., dba FW Huston medical Center, which is now the I % general partner of Winchester Housing Limited 
Partnership (Winchester). N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc., paid some operating expenses on behalf of Winchester. Winchester 
owes N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. $358,543 and $358,543 as of March 31, 20\3 and 2012 respectively, as reimbursement for 
these operating expenses. N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. has a loan with Winchester in the amount of$251,000 and $251,000 
as of March 3 I, 2013 and 2012 respectively, which is refiected as a note receivable on the statement of financial 
position. The note receivable is to become due if certain financial criteria have been met by Winchester. 

N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. owns 100% of Sabetha Hillcrest Housing, Inc. which is the I % general patineI' of Sabetha 
Hillcrest Housing Limited Partnership (Sabetha). N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. pays some operating expenses on behalf of 
Sabetha. Sabetha owes N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. $263,690 and $253,543 as of March 31, 2013 and 2012 respectively, as 
reimbursements for these operating expenses. N.E.K.-C,A.P., Inc. has a loan with Sabetha in the amount of 
$455,250 and $455,250 as of March 31, 2013 and 2012 respectively, which is refiected as a notes receivable on the 
statement of financial position. The note receivable is to become due if certain financial criteria have been met by 
Sabetha. 

NOTE M - RESTATEMENT 

Net assets as of March 3 I, 2012 have been restated to adjust for in-kind revenues ($21,070) not recorded as oflast 
year and to adjust receivable from Winchester Housing ($41,180) for a total of$62,950. 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

March 31, 2013 and 2012 

NOTE N - COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Employees ofN.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. are entitled to paid vacation depending on length of service as described below. 

Years of Service 
0-3 
4-6 
7 -10 
I 1- 15 

16 + 

Days of Vacation 
Per Month of Service 

I 
1.25 
1.50 
1.75 
2.0 

Employees may not carryover more than 120 hours to the next fiscal year and upon termination an employee will 
only be paid for 90 hours maximum. The liability for vacation leave as of March 31, 2013 and 2012 was $54,713 
and $65,629, respectively. 

NOTE 0 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. evaluated subsequent events through November 13, 2013, the date the fmaneial statements were 
available to be issued. 

NOTE P - TAX POSITIONS 

N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. Ca not for profit) recognizes any interest and penalties as incurred. For March 3 1,2013, no interest 
or penalties have been recognized. There are no other unrecognized tax benefits to be disclosed as the result of tax 
positions taken during the year. N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. is not at the present time under examination by any taxing authority. 
Effectively, all years for federal and state income examinations are closed for any year prior to March 3 I, 2007. N.E.K.­
C.A.P., Inc. does not believe that there are any tax planning strategies or positions presently being taken that would 
affect the N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. 

NOTE Q - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. uses the following methods and assumptions to estimate the fair value of each class of financial 
instruments for which it is practicable to estimate such value: 

Cash and cash equivalents - The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the ShOlt maturity of those 
instruments. 
Accounts receivable - The carrying value of accounts receivable approximates fair value due to their short-tenn nature 
and the fact they have been collectible historically. 
Accounts payable - The carrying value of accounts payable approximates fair value due to the short-te1m nature of the 
obligations. 
Accrued expenses - The canying value of accrued expenses approximates fair value due to the ShOlt -tenn nature of the 
obligations. 
Long-term debt - The fair value of the N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc.'s long-term debt approximates fair value due to the fact the 
entity is current and the remaining life of the debt does not justify a re-negotiation of the terms of the debt. 

NOTE R - NOTES AND DUE FROM FOR SABETHA HOUSING AND WINCHESTER HOUSING 

During the year ended March 3 1,2013 N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. sold their interest in Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited 
Partnership and in the prior year sold its interest in the Winchester Housing Limited Partnership. The notes 
receivable and the due from these entities have remained on the ledger of N.E.K.-C.A.P., Inc. because the 
Corporation is still trying to negotiate the final pay-off of these amounts by the new owners. 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 

COMBINED SCHEDULES OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
March 31, 2013 

GENERAL 
ASSETS FUND 

Current assets 
Cash $ 119,437 $ 
Accounts receivable 

Grants 0 
Inventory 294 
Prepaid expenses 6,117 
Travel advances 0 

Total current assets 125,848 

Property and equipment 
Property and equipment 2,298,110 
Accumulated depreciation (1,563,916) 

Total property and equipment 734,194 

Other assets 
Due from Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Partnership 263,690 
Due from Winchester Housing Limited Partnership 358,543 
Notes receivable from Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Pminership 455,250 
Notes receivable from Winchester Housing Limited Partnership 251,000 
Restricted cash for payment to FSS participants 0 

Total other assets 1,328,483 

Total assets $ 2,188,525 $ 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current liabilities 
Cash overdraft $ 0 $ 
Accounts payable 7,934 
Accrued payroll and related expenses 13,356 
Accrued compensated absences 54,713 
Current portion oflong-term debt 40,111 
Reserve accounts 8,527 

Total current liabilities 124,641 

Long-term debt (less current portion) 303,061 

Net assets 
Unrestricted 1,713,843 
Temporarily restricted 0 
Permanently restricted 46,980 

1,760,823 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 2,188,525 $ 

See Rep0l1 ofindependent Certified Public Accountants. 
19 

CHILD 
CARE 

300,836 

265,020 
0 

3,320 
397 

569,573 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

569,573 

211,600 
36,720 

201,341 
0 
0 
0 

449,661 

0 

4,073 
115,839 

0 

119,912 

569,573 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

COMMUNITY 
SERVICES 

117,619 

656 
0 
0 

70 

118,345 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

118,345 

0 
117 

12,461 
0 
0 
0 

12,578 

0 

3,954 
101,813 

0 

105,767 

118,345 



HOUSING WEATHERIZATION MISCELLANEOUS TOTAL 

$ 368,154 $ 2,251 $ 26,720 $ 935,017 

18,942 0 0 284,618 
0 0 0 294 
0 0 0 9,437 
0 0 0 467 

387,096 2,251 26,720 1,229,833 

0 0 0 2,298,110 
0 0 0 (1,563,916) 

0 0 0 734,194 

0 0 0 263,690 
0 0 0 358,543 
0 0 0 455,250 
0 0 0 251,000 

7,398 0 0 7,398 

7,398 0 0 1,335,881 

$ 394,494 $ 2,251 $ 26,720 $ 3,299,908 

$ 10,356 $ 0 $ 0 $ 221,956 
0 20 158 44,949 

2,319 1,906 0 231,383 
0 0 0 54,713 
0 0 0 40,111 
0 0 0 8,527 

12,675 1,926 158 601,639 

0 0 0 303,061 

352,961 325 24,557 2,099,713 
28,858 0 2,005 248,515 

0 0 0 46,980 

381,819 325 26,562 2,395,208 

$ 394,494 $ 2,251 $ 26,720 $ 3,299,908 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 

Revenues 
Federal 
State 
Pay for services 
Donations 
Gain (loss) on disposal of assets 
Other 
In-kind contributions 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Personnel 
Fringe benefits 
Equipment 
Computer expense 
Supplies 
Rent and utilities 
Facility repairs & maintenance 
Interest expense 
Professional fees 
Communications expense 
Vehicle expense 
Insurance 
Travel 
Registration 
Tuition and books 
Depreciation 
Other operating expense 
Indirect costs 
Direct customer services 

In-kind expense 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures 

Net assets beginning of year 

Net assets end or year 

COMBINED SCHEDULES OF ACTIVITIES 
Year ended March 31, 2013 

GENERAL CHILD COMMUNITY 
FUND CARE SERVICES 

$ 0 $ 4,456,150 $ 
0 799,724 
0 0 

1,301 338 
(11,190) 0 

3,450 27,653 
0 1,286,125 

(6,439) 6,569,990 

0 2,630,426 
(10,916) 819,746 
18,545 21,191 

0 8,984 
1,217 360,792 

(17,941) 301,042 
0 28,881 

17,941 0 
10,036 28,104 

0 29,458 
0 136,773 
0 25,799 
0 46,810 
0 16,205 
0 24,500 

110,942 0 
1,878 27,337 
1,282 590,134 

0 103,393 

132,984 5,199,575 

0 1,286,126 

132,984 6,485,701 

(139,423) 84,289 

1,900,246 35,623 

$ 1,760,823 $ 119,912 $ 

See Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants. 
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455,075 
5,169 

0 
15,888 

0 
(447) 

21,727 

497,412 

195,045 
57,729 

0 
23,061 
13,398 
51,214 

259 
0 

681 
6,017 
5,950 
2,501 

10,758 
4,496 

0 
0 

1,773 
82,788 
22,780 

478,450 

21,727 

500,177 

(2,765) 

108,532 

105,767 

$ 

$ 

HOUSING 
675,617 

0 
1,868 

0 
0 

141,294 
0 

818,779 

77,105 
30,172 

0 
0 

4,345 
3,445 
6,304 

0 
3,172 
4,349 
1,204 

(1,666) 
2,521 
2,021 

0 
0 

1,252 
22,759 

563,963 

720,946 

0 

720,946 

97,833 

283,986 

381,819 



TOTAL 

EXPENSE 
LESS INCLUDING 

ALLOCATED INDIRECT 
WEATHERIZATION MISCELLANEOUS TOTAL COSTS COSTS 

$ 420,085 $ 0 $ 6,006,927 $ 0 $ 6,006,927 
889 0 805,782 0 805,782 

0 0 1,868 0 1,868 
0 6,875 24,402 0 24,402 
0 0 (11,190) 0 (11,190) 

29,455 19,586 220,991 0 220,991 
0 0 1,307,852 0 1,307,852 

450,429 26,461 8,356,632 0 8,356,632 

164,195 0 3,066,771 0 3,066,771 
69,251 0 965,982 0 965,982 

0 0 39,736 0 39,736 
0 0 32,045 0 32,045 

645 0 380,397 0 380,397 
2,366 0 340,126 0 340,126 
3,004 0 38,448 0 38,448 

0 0 17,941 0 17,941 
0 1,200 43,193 0 43,193 

524 0 40,348 0 40,348 
18,402 0 162,329 0 162,329 
4,606 0 31,240 0 31,240 

781 1,035 61,905 0 61,905 
4,050 0 26,772 0 26,772 

0 0 24,500 0 24,500 
0 0 110,942 0 110,942 

13,348 5,632 51,220 0 51,220 
17,723 0 714,686 0 714,686 

209,798 15,834 915,768 0 915,768 

508,693 23,701 7,064,349 0 7,064,349 

0 0 1,307,853 0 1,307,853 

508,693 23,701 8,372,202 0 8,372,202 

(58,264) 2,760 (15,570) 0 (15,570) 

58,589 23,802 2,410,778 0 2,410,778 

$ 325 $ 26,562 $ 2,395,208 $ 0 $ 2,395,208 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
GENERAL 

COMBINING SCHEDULES OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
March 31, 2013 

GENERAL 
ASSETS FUND 

Current assets 
Cash $ 98,211 $ 
Accounts receivable 

Grants 0 
Inventory 294 
Prepaid expenses 6,117 
Travel advances 0 

Total current assets 104,622 

Property and equipment 
Property and equipment 2,298,110 
Accumulated depreciation (1,563,916) 

Total property and equipment 734,194 

Other assets 
Due from Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Partnership 263,690 
Due from Winchester Housing Limited Partnership 358,543 

. Notes receivable from Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Partnership 455,250 
Notes receivable from Winchester Housing Limited Partnership 251,000 
Restricted cash for payment to FSS participants 0 

Total other assets 1,328,483 

Total assets $ 2,167,299 $ 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current liabilities 

Cash overdraft $ 0 $ 
Accounts payable 0 
Accrued payroll and related expenses 64 
Accrued compensated absences 54,713 
Current portion oflong-term debt 40,111 
Reserve accounts 8,527 

Total current liabilities 103,415 

Long-term debt (less current portion) 303,061 

Net assets 
Unrestricted 1,713,843 
Temporarily restricted 0 
Permanently restricted 46,980 

1,760,823 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 2,167,299 $ 

See Report of Independent Cel'tified Public Accountants. 
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ALLOCATED 
COSTS 

21,226 

0 
0 
0 
0 

21,226 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

21,226 

0 
7.934 

13,292 
0 
0 
0 

21,226 

0 
0 
0 

0 

21,226 

TOTAL 

$ 119,437 

0 
294 

6,117 
0 

125,848 

2,298,110 
(1,563,916) 

734,194 

263,690 
358,543 
455,250 
251,000 

0 

1,328,483 

$ 2,188,525 

$ 0 
7,934 

13,356 
54,713 
40, III 
8,527 

124,641 

303,061 

1,713,843 
0 

46,980 

1,760,823 

$ 2,188,525 



NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
GENERAL 

COMBINING SCHEDULES OF ACTIVITIES 
Year ended March 31, 2013 

GENERAL ALLOCATED 
Revenues FUND COSTS 
Donations $ 1,301 $ 
State 0 

Gain (loss) on disposal of assets (11,190) 

Other 3,450 

Total revenues (6,439) 

Expenditures 
Personnel 0 

Fringe benefits (10,916) 

Equipment 18,545 

Computer expense 0 

Supplies 1,217 

Rent and utilities (17,941) 

Facility repairs & maintenance 0 

Interest expense 17,941 

Professional fees 10,036 

Communications expense 0 

Vehicle expense 0 

Insurance 0 
Travel 0 
Registration 0 

Tuition and books 0 

Depreciation 110,942 
Other operating expense 1,878 

Indirect cost 1,282 

Direct customer services 0 

Total expenditures 132,984 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures (139,423) 

Net assets beginninig of year 1,900,246 

Net assets end of year $ 1,760,823 $ 

See RepOlt oflndependent Certified Public Accountants. 
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0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$ 

$ 

TOTAL 
1,301 

0 

(J 1,190) 

3,450 

(6,439) 

0 

(10,916) 

18,545 

0 

1,217 

(17,941) 

0 

17,941 

10,036 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

110,942 

1,878 

1,282 

0 

132,984 

(139,423) 

1,900,246 

1,760,823 



NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
CHILD CARE 

COMBINING SCHEDULES OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
March 31, 2013 

Fund 3200 

HEAD START 
ASSETS FEDERAL 

Current assets 
Cash $ 161,568 $ 
Accounts receivable 

Grants 0 
Inventory 0 
Prepaid expenses 0 
Travel advances 135 

Total current assets 161,703 

Property and equipment 
Property and equipment 0 
Accumulated depreciation 0 

Total property and equipment 0 

Other assets 
Due from Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Partnership 0 
Due from Winchester Housing Limited Partnership 0 
Notes receivable from Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Partnership 0 
Notes receivable from Winchester Housing Limited Partnership 0 
Restricted cash for payment to FSS participants 0 

Total other assets 0 

Total assets $ 161,703 $ 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current liabilities 

Cash overdraft $ 0 $ 
Accounts payable 5,940 
Accrued payroll and related expenses 155,763 
Accrued compensated absences 0 
Current portion of long-term debt 0 
Reserve accounts 0 

Total current liabilities 161,703 

Long-terrn debt (less current portion) 0 

Net assets 
Unrestricted 0 
Temporarily restricted 0 
Permanently restricted 0 

0 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 161,703 $ 

See Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants. 
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Fund 3201 

EARLY 
HEAD START 

FEDERAL 

0 

216,894 
0 

3,320 
131 

220,345 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

220,345 

188,505 
3,481 

28,359 
0 
0 
0 

220,345 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

220,345 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

TOTAL 
HEAD START 

161,568 

216,894 
0 

3,320 
266 

382,048 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

382,048 

188,505 
9,421 

184,122 
0 
0 
0 

382,048 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

382,048 



Fund 3210 Fund 3212 Fund 3213 Fund 3220 

CHILD AND 
EARLY DLC KU ADULT CARE 

HEAD START FDA TOXIS FOOD PROGRAM 
STATE GRANTS STRESS CENTERS 

$ 135,195 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 

0 5,133 6,512 24,443 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

131 0 0 0 

135,326 5,133 6,512 24,443 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

$ 135,326 $ 5,133 $ 6,512 $ 24,443 

$ 0 $ 3,507 $ 5,943 $ 3,893 
4,515 188 0 20,526 

14,996 1,438 569 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

19,511 5,133 6,512 24,419 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
115,815 0 0 24 

0 0 0 0 

115,815 0 0 24 

$ 135,326 $ 5,133 $ 6,512 $ 24,443 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
CHILD CARE 

COMBINING SCHEDULES OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
March 31, 2013 

Fund 3214 

FATHERHOOD 
ASSETS INITIATIVE 

Current assets 
Cash $ 0 $ 
Accounts receivable 

Grants 12,038 
Inventory 0 
Prepaid expenses 0 
Travel advances 0 

Total current assets 12,038 

Property and equipment 
Property and equipment 0 
Accumulated depreciation 0 

Total property and equipment 0 

Other assets 
Due from Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Pattnership 0 
Due from Winchester Housing Limited Partnership 0 
Notes receivable from Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Partnership 0 
Notes receivable from Winchester Housing Limited Partnership 0 
Restricted cash for payment to FSS participants 0 

Total other assets 0 

Total assets $ 12,038 $ 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current liabilities 
Cash overdraft $ 9,752 $ 
Accounts payable 2,070 
Accrued payroll and related expenses 216 
Accrued compensated absences 0 
Current portion of long-term debt 0 
Reserve accounts 0 

Total current liabilities 12,038 

Long-term debt (less current portion) 0 

Net assets 
Unrestricted 0 
Temporarily restricted 0 
Permanently restricted 0 

0 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 12,038 $ 

See Report ofIndependent Certified Public Accountants. 
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Fund 3261 

HEAD START 
NON-FEDERAL 

4,073 

0 
0 
0 
0 

4,073 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

4,073 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

4,073 
0 
0 

4,073 

4,073 

TOTAL 

$ 300,836 

265,020 
0 

3,320 
397 

569,573 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

$ 569,573 

$ 211,600 
36,720 

201,341 
0 
0 
0 

449,661 

0 

4,073 
115,839 

0 

119,912 

$ 569,573 



NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 

Revenues 

Federal 

State 

Donations 

Other 

In-kind contributions 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 

Personnel 

Fringe benefits 

Equipment 

Computer expense 

Supplies 

Rent and utilities 

Facility repairs & maintenance 

Professional fees 

Communications expense 

Vehicle expense 

Insurance 

Travel 

Registration 

Tuition & books 

Other operating expense 

Indirect costs 

Direct customer services 

In-kind expenses 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures 

Net assets beginning of year 

Net assets end of year 

CHILD CARE 
COMBINING SCHEDULES OF ACTIVITIES 

Year ended March 31, 2013 

Fund 3200 Fund 3201 

2012 

2012 EARLY 

HEAD START HEAD START 

FEDERAL FEDERAL 

$ 3,104,557 $ 1,186,684 

0 0 

120 0 

22,155 3 

889,492 195,877 

4,016,324 1,382,564 

1,626,770 713,162 

506,654 211,174 

21,191 0 

3,666 2,984 

119,508 16,094 

197,893 57,942 

18,818 5,238 

23,244 2,630 

17,359 7,695 

104,398 20,974 

17,934 4,483 

17,497 14,302 

4,073 6,470 

23,356 857 

13,304 1,542 

387,296 118,469 

23,871 2,671 

3,126,832 1,186,687 

889,492 195,877 

4,016,324 1,382,564 

0 0 

0 0 

$ 0 $ 0 

See Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants. 
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2012 

TOTAL 

HEAD START 

$ 4,291,241 

0 

120 

22,158 

1,085,369 

5,398,888 

2,339,932 

717,828 

21,191 

6,650 

135,602 

255,835 

24,056 

25,874 

25,054 

125,372 

22,417 

31,799 

10,543 

24,213 

14,846 

505,765 

26,542 

4,313,519 

1,085,369 

5,398,888 

0 

0 

$ 0 



Fund 3210 Fund 3210 Fund 3211 Fund 3212 Fund 3213 

2011 2012 2012 
EARLY EARLY KSEARLY 2012 2012 

HEAD START HEAD START LEARNING DLC KUToxis 

STATE STATE COLLABORATION FDA Stress 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 

80,253 610,895 41,413 28,231 10,308 

0 0 0 0 0 

4,654 3 0 0 0 

86,184 114,572 0 0 0 

171,091 725,470 41,413 28,231 10,308 

20,914 236,414 9,926 16,417 5,194 

19,898 70,292 3,636 5,794 1,821 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 2,334 0 0 0 

16,665 14,775 7,457 60 0 

7,921 33,905 3,381 0 0 

0 3,556 1,269 0 0 

1,800 430 0 0 0 

103 3,428 873 0 0 

836 7,082 3,481 0 2 

0 3,244 11 127 0 

107 8,764 4,762 1,350 0 

17 2,274 3,346 25 0 

0 130 157 0 0 

9,458 1,241 630 371 0 

21,395 54,725 2,484 4,087 1,291 

15,821 52,488 0 0 2,000 

114,935 495,082 41,413 28,231 10,308 

86,184 114,573 0 0 0 

201,119 609,655 41,413 28,231 10,308 

(30,028) 115,815 0 0 0 

30,028 0 0 0 0 

$ 0 $ 115,815 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 

Revenues 

Federal 

State 

Donations 

Other 

In-kind contributions 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 

Personnel 

Fringe benefits 

Equipment 

Computer expense 

Supplies 

Rent and utilities 

Facility repairs & maintenance 

Professional fees 

Communications expense 

Vehicle expense 

Insurance 

Travel 

Registration 

Tuition & books 

Other operating expense 

Indirect costs 

Direct customer services 

In-kind expenses 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures and transfers 

Net assets beginning of year 

Net assets end of year 

CHILD CARE 

COMBINING SCHEDULES OF ACTIVITIES 
Year ended March 3 I, 2013 

Fund3214 Fund 3220 

2011 
CHILD AND ADULT 

2013 ADULT CARE 

FATHERHOOD FOOD PROGRAM 

INITIATIVE CENTERS 

$ 0 $ 50,798 

12,214 1,460 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

12,214 52,258 

1,629 0 

477 0 

0 0 

0 0 

3,318 52,258 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

28 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

387 0 

6,375 0 

12,214 52,258 

0 0 

12,214 52,258 

0 0 

0 0 

$ 0 $ 0 

See Report ofIndependent Certified Public Accountants. 
30 

$ 

Fund 3220 

2012 

CHILD AND ADULT 

ADULT CARE 

FOOD PROGRAM 

CENTERS 

$ 114,111 

0 

0 

0 

0 

114,111 

0 

0 

0 

0 

114,111 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

114,111 

0 

114,111 

0 

24 

24 



Fund 3221 Fund 3222 Fund 3261 

2011-2012 
KANSAS 2011-2012 

CHILD CARE POWER 

WELLNESS PANTHER HEAD START 
PROGRAM PRESCHOOL NON-FEDERAL Total 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 4,456,150 

13,000 1,950 0 799,724 

0 0 218 338 

0 0 838 27,653 

0 0 0 1,286,125 

13,000 1,950 1,056 6,569,990 

0 0 0 2,630,426 

0 0 0 819,746 

0 0 0 21,191 

0 0 0 8,984 

13,473 1,958 1,1 15 360,792 

0 0 0 301,042 

0 0 0 28,881 

0 0 0 28,104 

0 0 0 29,458 

0 0 0 136,773 

0 0 0 25,799 

0 0 0 46,810 

0 0 0 16,205 

0 0 0 24,500 

0 0 791 27,337 

0 0 0 590,134 

0 0 167 103,393 

13,473 1,958 2,073 5,199,575 

0 0 0 1,286,126 

13,473 1,958 2,073 6,485,701 

(473) (8) (1,017) 84,289 

473 8 5,090 35,623 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 4,073 $ 119,912 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
CHILD CARE 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET 
Year ended March 3 I, 2013 

BALANCE OF 
UNEXPENDED FEDERAL SHARE 

BUDGET 
HEAD START, PART DAY& HANDICAPPED 
Personnel 

Salaries and wages $ 0 $ 
Employer fringe benefits 0 

Travel 0 
Equipment 0 
Supplies 0 
Facilities/construction 0 
Contractual services 0 
Other 0 
Indirect cost allocation 0 

$ 0 $ 

KANSAS DEPT OF SOCIAL & REHABILITATION SVCS 
7/1/11-6/30/12 
Personnel $ 20,914 $ 
Employer taxes & fringe benefits 19,898 
Travel 107 
Supplies 16,665 
Contractual 1,903 
Training 17 
Building 7,921 
Other 21,461 
Indirect 21,395 

$ 110,281 $ 

7/1/12-6/30/13 
Personnel $ 0 $ 
Employer taxes & fringe benefits 0 
Travel 0 
Supplies 0 
Contractual 0 
Training 0 
Building 0 
Other 0 
Indirect 0 

$ 0 $ 

See Report ofindependent Certified Public Accountants. 
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Budget Actual 

2,403,460 $ 2,339,932 
621,184 717,828 

14,343 31,799 
16,800 21,191 

142,953 135,602 
0 24,056 

53,118 25,054 
484,038 490,014 
555,345 505,765 

4,291,241 $ 4,291,241 

0 20,914 
0 19,898 
0 107 
0 16,665 
0 1,903 

17 
7,921 

0 21,461 
0 21,395 
0 $ 110,281 

396,938 $ 236,414 
123,051 70,292 

0 8,764 
26,290 14,775 
79,040 3,858 

9,623 2,404 
24,360 40,705 
17,766 63,142 
95,678 54,725 

772,746 $ 495,079 



REFERENCE 
VARIANCE TO COSTS 

NON-FEDERAL SHARE Total FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABLE) QUESTIONED 
Budget Actual Actual Federal Non-federal BY AUDITOR 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 2,339,932 $ 63,528 $ 0 $ 0 
0 0 717,828 (96,644) 0 0 
0 0 31,799 (17,456) 0 0 
0 0 21,191 (4,391) 0 0 
0 0 135,602 7,351 0 0 
0 0 24,056 (24,056) 0 0 
0 0 25,054 28,064 0 0 

1,009,298 1,085,369 1,575,383 (5,976) (76,071) 0 
0 0 505,765 49,580 0 0 

$ 1,009,298 $ 1,085,369 $ 5,376,610 $ 0 $ (76,07Q $ 0 
(I) 

$ 0 $ 0 20,914 0 $ 0 $ 0 
0 0 19,898 0 0 0 
0 0 107 0 0 0 
0 0 16,665 0 0 0 
0 0 1,903 0 0 0 
0 0 17 0 0 0 
0 0 7,921 0 0 0 

56,110 86,184 107,645 0 (30,074) 0 
0 0 21,395 0 0 0 

$ 56,110 $ 86,184 $ 196,465 $ 0 $ (30,074) $ 0 
(I) 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 236,414 $ 160,524 $ 0 $ 0 
0 0 70,292 52,759 0 0 
0 0 8,764 (8,764) 0 0 
0 0 14,775 11,515 0 0 
0 0 3,858 75,182 0 0 
0 0 2,404 7,219 0 0 
0 0 40,705 (16,345) 0 0 
0 114,573 177,715 (45,376) (114,573) 0 
0 0 54,725 40,953 0 0 

$ 0 $ 114,573 $ 609,652 $ 277,667 $ (114,573) $ 0 
(I) 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
CHILD CARE 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET 
Year ended March 3 I, 2013 

BALANCE OF 
UNEXPENDED FEDERAL SHARE 

BUDGET 
KANSAS EARLY LEARNING COLLABORATION 
1/1112-12/31/12 
Gross salaries $ 17,461 $ 
Fringe benefits 6,873 
Travel and Subsistence (650) 
Furniture and equipment 10,000 
Supplies 6,249 
Staff education and training 881 
Building, space and maintenance 526 
Other (4,393) 
Indirect costs 4,466 

$ 41,413 $ 
FATHERHOOD INITIATIVE 

111112-12/31112 
Gross salaries $ 0 $ 
Fringe benefits 0 
Travel 0 
Supplies 0 
Other 0 
Indirect costs 0 

$ 0 $ 

(I) There were no questioned costs. 

See Report of Independent Celtified Public Accountants. 
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Budjlet Actual 

0 $ 9,926 
0 3,636 
0 4,762 
0 0 
0 7,457 
0 3,503 
0 4,661 
0 4,984 
0 2,484 
0 $ 41,413 

25,000 $ 1,629 
8,750 477 

0 28 
7,275 3,318 
7,275 6,375 

0 387 
48,300 $ 12,214 



REFERENCE 
VARIANCE TO COSTS 

NON-FEDERAL SHARE Total FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABLE) QUESTIONED 
Budget Actual Actual Federal Non-federal BY AUDITOR 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 9,926 $ (9,926) $ 0 $ 0 
0 0 3,636 (3,636) 0 0 
0 0 4,762 (4,762) 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 7,457 (7,457) 0 0 
0 0 3,503 (3,503) 0 0 
0 0 4,661 (4,661) 0 0 
0 0 4,984 (4,984) 0 0 
0 0 2,484 (2,484) 0 0 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 41,413 $ (41,413) $ 0 $ 0 
(I) 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 1,629 $ 23,371 $ 0 $ 0 
0 0 477 8,273 0 0 
0 0 28 (28) 0 0 
0 0 3,318 3,957 0 0 
0 0 6,375 900 0 0 
0 0 387 (387) 0 0 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 12,214 $ 36,086 $ 0 $ 0 
(I) 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
COMMUNITY SERVICES 

COMBINING SCHEDULES OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
March 31, 2013 

Fund3100 Fund 3130 

EMERGENCY 
ASSETS CSBG 

Current assets 
Cash $ 61,097 $ 
Accounts receivable 

Grants 0 
Inventory 0 
Prepaid expenses 0 
Travel advances 0 

Total current assets 61,097 

Property and equipment 
Property and equipment 0 
Accumulated depreciation 0 

Total property and equipment 0 

Other assets 
Due from Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Partnership 0 
Due from Winchester Housing Limited Partnership 0 
Notes receivable from Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Partnership 0 
Notes receivable from Winchester Housing Limited Partnership 0 
Restricted cash for payment to FSS patticipants 0 

Total other assets 0 

Totalassels $ 61,097 $ 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current liabilities 
Cash overdraft $ 0 $ 
Accounts payable 117 
Accrued payroll and related expenses 12,042 
Accrued compensated absences 0 
Current portion of long·term debt 0 
Reserve accounts 0 

Total current liabilities 12,159 

Long·term debt (less current portion) 0 

Net assets 
Unrestricted 0 
Temporarily restricted 48,938 
Permanently restricted 0 

48,938 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 61,097 $ 

See Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants. 
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SHELTER 

293 

55 
0 
0 

70 

418 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

418 

0 
0 

418 
0 
0 
0 

418 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

418 

Fund 3120 

EMPLOYMENT 
RELATED 
SERVICES 

$ 3,459 

601 
0 
0 
0 

4,060 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

$ 4,060 

$ 0 
0 
1 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
4,059 

0 

4,059 

$ 4,060 



Fund 3224 Fund 3611. 3622, Fund 3161 

3631,3641 

3671,3682 

COMMUNITY 
BACKPACK ADVISORY SERVICES 

BUDDIES COMMITTEES NON·FEDERAL TOTAL 

$ 3,748 $ 45,068 $ 3,954 $ 117,619 

0 0 0 656 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 70 

3,748 45,068 3,954 118,345 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

$ 3,748 $ 45,068 $ 3,954 $ 118,345 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 
0 0 0 117 
0 0 0 12,461 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 12,578 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 3,954 3,954 
3,748 45,068 0 101,813 

0 0 0 0 

3,748 45,068 3,954 105,767 

$ 3,748 $ 45,068 $ 3,954 $ 118,345 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
COMMUNITY SERVICES 

COMBINING SCHEDULES OF ACTIVITIES 
Year ended March 31, 2013 

Fund 3100 Fund 3100 

2011 2012 

Revenues CSBG CSBG 
Federal $ 24,230 $ 411,785 
State 0 0 

Donations 0 0 

Other 0 419 

In~kind contributions 0 21,727 

Total revenues 24,230 433,931 

Expenditures 

Personnel 33,150 151,106 

Fringe benefits 9,098 46,251 

Equipment 0 0 

Computer expense 18,980 4,081 

Supplies 1,619 5,773 

Rent and utilities 3,513 47,305 

Facility repairs & maintenance 0 259 

Professional fees (1,819) 2,500 

Communications expense 57 5,893 

Vehicle expense 0 5,950 

Insurance 0 2,501 

Travel 0 10,734 

Registration 1,549 2,897 

Tuition & books 0 0 

Other operating expense 0 1,043 

Indirect costs 1,282 76,889 

Direct customer services 0 84 

67,429 363,266 

In-kind 0 21,727 

Total expenditures 67,429 384,993 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures (43,199) 48,938 

Net assets beginning of year 43,199 0 

Net assets end of year $ 0 $ 48,938 

See Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants. 
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Fund 3130 

2011 

EMERGENCY 

SHELTER 
$ 19,005 

0 

0 

(922) 

0 

18,083 

10,728 

2,236 

0 

0 

0 

396 

0 

0 

67 

0 

0 

16 

50 

0 

0 

4,590 

0 

18,083 

0 

18,083 

0 

0 

$ 0 



Fund 3611. 3622, 

Find 3130 Fund 3120 Find 3223 3631,3641, 

2012 EMPLOYMENT POWER Fund 3224 3671,3682, 

EMERGENCY RELATED PANTHER BACKPACK ADVISORY 

SHELTER SERVICES PROFESSIONALS BUDDIES COMMITTEES 
$ 55 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 

0 338 0 0 0 

0 0 0 4,048 11,840 

0 0 0 0 56 

0 0 0 0 0 

55 338 0 4,048 11,896 

21 40 0 0 0 

34 110 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 161 780 4,355 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 680 0 0 

0 27 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 19,704 

55 338 1,460 4,355 19,704 

0 0 0 0 0 

55 338 1,460 4,355 19,704 

0 0 (1,460) (307) (7,808) 

0 4,059 1,460 4,055 52,876 

$ 0 $ 4,059 $ 0 $ 3,748 $ 45,068 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 

Revenues 
Federal 
State 

Donations 

Other 

In-kind contributions 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Personnel 

Fringe benefits 

Equipment 

Computer expense 

Supplies 

Rent and utilities 

COMMUNITY SERVICES 

COMBINING SCHEDULES OF ACTIVITIES 
Year ended March 31, 2013 

Fund 3161 

COMMUNITY 

SERVICES 

NON-FEDERAL 
$ 0 

4,831 

0 

0 

0 

4,831 

0 

0 

0 

0 

710 

0 

Facility repairs & maintenance 0 

Professional fees 0 

Communications expense 0 

Vehicle expense 0 
Insurance 0 

Travel 8 

Registration 0 

Tuition & books 0 

Other operating expense 50 

Indirect costs 0 

Direct customer services 2,992 

3,760 

In-kind 0 

Total expenditures 3,760 

Excess (deficiency) ofl'evenues 

over expenditures 1,071 

Net assets beginning of year 2,883 

Net assets end of year $ 3,954 

See Report ofindependent Certified Public Accountants. 
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Total 
$ 455,075 

5,169 

15,888 

(447) 

21,727 

497,412 

195,045 

57,729 

0 

23,061 

13,398 

51,214 

259 

681 

6,017 

5,950 

2,501 

10,758 

4,496 

0 

1,773 

82,788 

22,780 

478,450 

21,727 

500,177 

(2,765) 

108,532 

$ 105,767 



NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
COMMUNITY SERVICES 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET 
Year ended March 3 I, 2013 

VARIANCE 
BALANCE OF FAVORABLE 
UNEXPENDED (UNFAVOR-

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL ABLE) 
12-CSBG-OS 
Personnel $ 0 $ 238,964 $ 197,357 $ (197,357) 
Non personnel 0 127,247 89,020 (89,020) 
Administration 0 83,014 76,470 (76,470) 

$ 0 $ 449,225 $ 362,847 $ (362,847) 

ll-CSBG-OS 
Personnel $ 42,248 $ 0 $ 42,248 $ (42,248) 
Non personnel 23,899 0 23,899 (23,899) 
Administration \,282 0 1,282 (1,282) 

$ 67,429 $ 0 $ 67,429 $ (67,429) 

ESG-FFY2012 
Essential Services $ 0 50,000 $ 55 $ 49,945 
Administration 0 1,367 0 \,367 

$ 0 51,367 $ 55 $ 51,312 

ESG-FFY2011 
Essential Services $ 13,493 $ 0 $ 13,493 $ 0 
Administration 4,590 0 4,590 0 

$ 18,083 $ 0 $ 18,083 $ 0 

(I) There were no costs questioned. 
(2) In-kind share was not required. 

See Report of Independent Certifed Public Accountants. 
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TO COSTS 

QUESTIONED 
BY AUDITOR 
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0 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
HOUSING 

COMBINING SCHEDULES OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
March 31, 2013 

Fund 3300 

HOUSING 
ASSETS VOUCHERS 

Current assets 
Cash $ 6,389 $ 
Accounts receivable 

Grants 0 
Inventory 0 
Prepaid expenses 0 
Travel advances 0 

Total current assets 6,389 

Property and equipment 
Property and equipment 0 
Accumulated depreciation 0 

Total property and equipment 0 

Other assets 
Due from Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Partnership 0 
Due from Winchester Housing Limited Partnership 0 
Notes receivable from Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Partnership 0 
Notes receivable from Winchester Housing Limited Partnership 0 
Restricted cash for payment to FSS participants 0 

Total other assets 0 

Total assets $ 6,389 $ 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current liabilities 

Cash overdraft $ 0 $ 
Accounts payable 0 
Accrued payroll and related expenses 2,215 
Accl'lIed compensated absences 0 
Current portion of long-term debt 0 
Reserve accounts 0 

Total current liabilities 2,215 

Long-term debt (less current pOltion) 0 

Net assets 
Unrestricted 0 
Temporarily restricted 4,174 
Permanently restricted 0 

4,174 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 6,389 $ 

See Report oflndependent Certified Public Accountants. 
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Fund 3340 

HUD 
SUPPORTIVE 

HOUSING 
PROGRAM 

0 

10,460 
0 
0 
0 

10,460 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

10,460 

10,356 
0 

104 
0 
0 
0 

10,460 

0 

0 

0 

0 

10,460 

Fund 3310 

TENANT 
BASED RENTAL 

ASSISTANCE 

$ 388 

8,482 
0 
0 
0 

8,870 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

$ 8,870 

$ 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
8,870 

0 

8,870 

$ 8,870 



Fund 3330 Fund 3430 

FAMILY 
SELF 

SUFFICIENT CHDO TOTAL 

$ 8,416 $ 352,961 $ 368,154 

0 0 18,942 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

8,416 352,961 387,096 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

7,398 0 7,398 

7,398 0 7,398 

$ 15,814 $ 352,961 $ 394,494 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 10,356 
0 0 0 
0 0 2,319 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 12,675 

0 0 0 

0 352,961 352,961 
15,814 0 28,858 

0 0 0 

15,814 352,961 381,819 

$ 15,814 $ 352,961 $ 394,494 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 

Revenues 
Federal 

State 

Pay for services 

Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 

Personnel 

Fringe benefits 

Equipment 

Computer expense 

Supplies 

Rent and Utilities 

Facility repair & maintenance 

Professional fees 

Communications expense 

Vehicle expense 

Insurance 

Travel 

Registration 

Depreciation 

Other operating expense 

Indirect cost 

Direct customer services 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures 

Net assets beginning of year 

Net assets end of year 

HOUSING 

COMBINING SCHEDULES OF ACTIVITIES 
Year ended March 3 1, 2013 

Fund 3300 Fund 3300 

20ll 2012 

HOUSING HOUSING 

VOUCHERS VOUCHERS 
$ 292,765 $ 234,305 

0 0 

379 180 

1,761 4,180 

294,905 238,665 

33,356 24,315 

11,411 10,936 

0 0 

0 0 

2,490 1,783 

890 1,500 

0 0 

0 0 

2,377 1,627 

221 717 

996 202 

2,127 (21) 

1,616 405 

0 0 

268 320 

7,823 6,530 

256,148 186,177 

319,723 234,491 

(24,818) 4,174 

24,818 0 

$ 0 $ 4,174 

See Report ofindependent Certified Public Accountants. 
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Fund 3340 

HUD 

SUPPORTIVE 

HOUSING 

PROGRAM 
$ 84,602 

0 

0 

0 

84,602 

2,577 

1,381 

0 

0 

6 

0 

0 

0 

0 

64 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

80,574 

84,602 

0 

0 

$ 0 



$ 

$ 

Fund 3310 

2011 

TENANT 

BASED RENTAL 

ASSISTANCE 
37,772 

0 

0 

915 

38,687 

752 

327 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

37 

0 

0 

68 

0 

0 

0 

198 

37,305 

38,687 

o 
8,870 

$ 

8,870 $ 

Fund 3330 

FAMILY 

SELF 

SUFFICIENT 
15,166 

0 

0 

6,754 

21,920 

6,617 

1,399 

0 

0 

64 

0 

0 

0 

186 

(8) 

0 

279 

0 

0 

0 

5,594 

1,688 

15,819 

6,101 

9,713 

15,814 
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Fund 3430 

CHDO 
11,007 

0 

1,309 

127,684 

140,000 

9,488 

4,718 

0 

0 

2 

1,055 

6,304 

3,172 

122 

210 

(2,864) 

68 

0 

0 

664 

2,614 

2,071 

27,624 

112,376 

240,585 

$ 
Total 

675,617 

0 

1,868 

141,294 

818,779 

77,105 

30,172 

0 

0 

4,345 

3,445 

6,304 

3,172 

4,349 

1,204 

(1,666) 

2,521 

2,021 

0 

1,252 

22,759 

563,963 

720,946 

97,833 

283,986 

352,961 $ ===;;3 8;,;1,;;;,8,;.19;., 



NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
WEATHERIZATION 

COMBINING SCHEDULES OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
March 31, 2013 

Fund 3410 Fund 3461 

WEATHERIZATION 
ASSETS LIEAP NON-FEDERAL TOTAL 

CUlTent assets 
Cash $ 1,926 $ 325 $ 2,251 
Accounts receivable 

Grants 0 0 0 
Inventory 0 0 0 
Prepaid expenses 0 0 0 
Travel advances 0 0 0 

Total current assets 1,926 325 2,251 

Property and equipment 
Property and equipment 0 0 0 
Accumulated depreciation 0 0 0 

Total property and equipment 0 0 0 

Other assets 
Due from 

Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Partnership 0 0 0 
Winchester Housing Limited Partnership 0 0 0 

Notes receivable from 
Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Partnership 0 0 0 

Winchester Housing Limited Partnership 0 0 0 
Restricted cash for payment to FSS participants 0 0 0 

Total other assets 0 0 0 

Total assets $ 1,926 $ 325 $ 2,251 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current liabilities 

Cash overdraft $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 
Accounts payable 20 0 20 
Accrued payroll and related expenses 1,906 0 1,906 
Accrued compensated absences 0 0 0 
Current portion of long-term debt 0 0 0 
Reserve accounts 0 0 0 

Total current liabilities 1,926 0 1,926 

Long-term debt (less current portion) 0 0 0 

Net assets 
Unrestricted 0 325 325 
Temporarily restricted 0 0 0 
Permanently restricted 0 0 0 

0 325 325 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,926 $ 325 $ 2,251 

See Report of Independent Cmtified Public Accountants. 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 

WEATHERIZATION 

COMBINING SCHEDULES OF ACTIVITIES 
Year ended March 31, 2013 

Fund 3410 Fund 3410 

2011 2012 

Revenues LIEAP LIEAP 

Federal $ 0 $ 152,842 

State 0 0 

Other 3,411 1,282 

Total revenues 3,411 154,124 

Expenditures 

Personnel 13,532 57,785 

Fringe benefits 7,008 19,492 

Equipment 0 0 

Computer expense 0 0 

Supplies 249 

Rent and utilities 0 1,082 

Facility repairs and maintenance 0 325 

Professional fees 0 0 

Conununications expense 0 524 

Vehicle expense (361) 2,060 

Insurance 0 2,193 

Travel 0 523 

Registration 0 0 

Other operating expense 0 13,267 

Indirect cost 0 14,219 

Direct customer services 10,046 42,405 

Total expenditures 30,226 154,124 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures (26,815) 0 

Net assets beginning of year 26,815 0 

Net assets end of year $ 0 $ 0 

See Report ofindependent Certified Public Accountnats. 
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Fund 3400 

2012 

DOE 
$ 50,360 

0 

3,522 

53,882 

18,309 

5,190 

0 

0 

145 

885 

9 

0 

0 

2,875 

907 

0 

0 

0 

3,504 

22,058 

53,882 

0 

0 

$ 0 



$ 

$ 

Fund 3440 FUnd 3461 

WEATHERIZATION WEATHERIZATION 

ARRA 

216,883 

0 

18,453 

235,336 

74,569 

37,561 

0 

0 

250 

399 

2,137 

0 

0 

11,574 

1,506 

258 

4,050 

81 

0 

134,400 

266,785 

(31,449) 

31,449 

$ 

o $ 

NON-FEDERAL 

0 

889 

2,787 

3,676 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

533 

0 

0 

2,254 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

889 

3,676 

o 
325 

$ 

Total 

420,085 

889 

29,455 

450,429 

164,195 

69,251 

0 

0 

645 

2,366 

3,004 

0 

524 

18,402 

4,606 

781 

4,050 

13,348 

17,723 

209,798 

508,693 

(58,264) 

58,589 

325 $===~3;,;;2;;",5 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
WEATHERIZATION 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED WITH BUDGET 
Year ended March 31, 2013 

REFERENCE 
BALANCE OF VARIANCE TO COSTS 
UNEXPENDED FAVORABLE QUESTIONED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BY AUDITOR 
2011 LIEAP-04 

Administration $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 
Materials 0 0 1 (I) 
Labor 0 0 0 0 
Program support 9,686 0 9,685 1 
Health and safety 20,540 0 20,540 0 
Liability insurance ° 0 0 0 

$ 30,226 $ 0 $ 30,226 $ 0 

2012 LIEAP-04 
Administration $ 0 $ 15,284 $ 15,284 $ ° Materials ° 50,001 37,996 12,005 
Labor 0 52,147 51,746 401 
Program support 0 28,350 40,056 (11,706) 
Health and safety 0 4,560 5,744 (1,184) 
Liability insurance 0 2,500 2,016 484 

$ 0 $ 152,842 $ 152,842 $ 0 

2012 DOE-04 
Administration $ 0 $ 5,036 $ 5,036 $ ° Materials 0 17,060 18,001 (941) 
Labor 0 17,505 12,923 4,582 
Program support 0 8,242 11,500 (3,258) 
Health and safety 0 1,634 1,400 234 
Liability insurance 0 883 1,500 (617) 

$ 0 $ 50,360 $ 50,360 $ 0 

ARRA - WEATHERIZATION 
Administration $ 0 $ 0 $ ° $ 0 
Materials 115,947 0 115,947 ° Labor 112,130 0 112,130 0 
Program support 20,255 0 20,255 0 
Health and safety 0 0 0 ° Training & T A 0 0 0 0 
Liability insurance 0 0 ° 0 

$ 248,332 $ 0 $ 248,332 $ 0 

(1) There were no costs questioned. 
(2) In-kind share was not required. 

See RepOlt ofIndependent Certified Public Accountants. 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
MISCELLANEOUS 

COMBINING SCHEDULES OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
March 31, 2013 

Fund 3151 Fund 3901 

UNITED WAY 
ATCHISON AGENCY 

ASSETS COUNTY NON-FEDERAL 
Current assets 
Cash $ 2,005 $ 
Accounts receivable 

Grants 0 
Inventory 0 
Prepaid expenses 0 
Travel advances 0 

Total current assets 2,005 

Property and equipment 
Property and equipment 0 
Accumulated depreciation 0 

Total property and equipment 0 

Other assets 
Due from Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Partnership 0 
Due from Winchester Housing Limited Partnership 0 
Notes receivable from Sabetha Hillcrest Housing Limited Pruinership 0 
Notes receivable from Winchester Housing Limited Partnership 0 
Restricted cash fOf,payment to FSS participants 0 

Total other assets 0 

Total assets $ 2,005 $ 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current liabilities 
Cash overdraft $ 0 $ 
Accounts payable 0 
Accrued payroll and related expenses 0 
Accrued compensated absences 0 
Current portion of long-tenn debt 0 
Reserve accounts 0 

Total current liabilities 0 

Long-tenn debt (less current portion) 0 

Net assets 
Unrestricted 0 
Temporarily restricted 2,005 
Permanently restricted 0 

2,005 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 2,005 $ 

See Report ofindependent Certified Public Accouintants. 
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6,170 $ 

0 
0 
0 
0 

6,170 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

6,170 $ 

0 $ 
158 

0 
0 
0 
0 

158 

0 

6,012 
0 
0 

6,012 

6,170 $ 

Fund 3910 

GREETING 
CARDS 

413 

0 
0 
0 
0 

413 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

413 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

413 
0 
0 

413 

413 



Fund 3950 

INSURANCE 
LOSS TOTAL 

$ 18,132 $ 26,720 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

18,132 26,720 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

$ 18,132 $ 26,720 

$ 0 $ 0 
0 158 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 158 

0 0 

18,132 24,557 
0 2,005 
0 0 

18,132 26,562 

$ 18,132 $ 26,720 

51 



NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
MISCELLANEOUS 

COMBINING SCHEDULES OF ACTIVITIES 
Year ended March 31, 2013 

Fund 3125 Fund 3151 

UNITED WAY UNITED WAY 

JACKSON ATCHISON 

Revenues COUNTY COUNTY 

Donations $ 0 $ 6,875 
Other 0 0 

Total revenues 0 6,875 

Expenditures 

Personnel 0 0 
Supplies 0 0 
Rent and utilities 0 0 
Facility repair and maintenance 0 0 
Professional fees 0 0 
Travel 0 0 

Other operating expense 0 0 

Direct customer services 4,245 11,431 

Total expenditures 4,245 11,431 

Excess (defiCiency) of revenues 

over expenditures (4,245) (4,556) 

Net assets beginning of year 4,245 6,561 

Net assets end of year $ 0 $ 2,005 

See RepOlt ofindependent CeJtified Public Accountants. 
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Fund 3901 

AGENCY 

NON-FEDERAL 

$ 0 

1,454 

1,454 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,200 

1,035 

145 

158 

2,538 

(1,084) 

7,096 

$ 6,012 



$ 

$ 

Fund 3910 

GREETING 

CARDS 

o $ 

o 

o 

0 

0 

0 

0 

° ° 0 

° 
° 
0 

413 

413 $ 

Fund 3950 

INSURANCE 

LOSS 

o $ 
18,132 

18,132 

0 

0 

0 

° ° ° 5,487 

° 
5,487 

12,645 

5,487 

18,132 $ 
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Total 

6,875 

19,586 

26,461 

0 

0 

0 

° 1,200 

1,035 

5,632 

15,834 

23,70 I 

2,760 

23,802 

26,562 



NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 

Federal Grant 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
Year ended March 31, 2013 

Pass-

Federal Through 

Pass Through Grantor/ CFDA Grantor's 
Program Title Number Number Exeenditnres 

U.S. DeQartment of Agriculture 

Pass Through Kansas DeQartment of Education 

Child and Adult Care Food Program 10.558 N/A $ 
Child Nutrition Discretionary Grants Ltd Avail 10.579 N/A 

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE $ 

U.S. DeQartment of Housing and Urban DeveloQment 

Direct Aid 

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 KSI68VOFII $ 
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 KSI68VOFII 

Public and Indian Housing 14.850 KSI68VOFll 

Supportive Housing Program 14.235 KSOIB707004 

Pass Through Kansas Housing Resource CorQoration 

Home Investment Partnerships Program 14.239 M-SG-20-0 I 00 

Home Investment Partnerships Program 14.239 M-09-SG-20-0 160 

Pass Through Brown Count)' Kansas 

Emergency Shelter Grant Program 14.231 ESG-FFY20 II 

Emergency Shelter Grant Program 14.231 ESG-FFY2012 

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT $ 

U.S. DeQartment of En erg)' 

Pass Kansas Housing Resources COfl2oration 
Weatherization Assistance for Low-Income Persons 81.042 DOE-12-04 $ 
Weatherization Assistance for Low-Income Persons 81.042 DOEARRA-04 

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY $ 

See Report ofIndependent Certified Public Accountants and Accompanying Notes. 
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141,534 

23,375 

164,909 

317,583 

230,J3J 

547,714 

9,065 

84,602 

11,007 

37,772 

48,779 

19,005 

55 

19,060 

709,220 

50,360 

248,332 

298,692 



NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 

Federal Grant 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL A WARDS 
Year ended March 31, 2013 

Pass Through Grantorl 

Program Title 

Federal 

CFDA 

Number 

Pass­

Through 

Grantor's 
Number Expenditures 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

Pass Through Kansas Housing Resources Corporation 

Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 

Low-Income Home Energy Assistance 

Community Service Block Grant 

Community Service Block Grant 

93.568 

93.568 

93.569 

93.569 

Pass Through Kansas Department for Children and Families 

LP-IO·04 

2011-CSBG-05 

2012-CSBG-05 

$ 

Child Care & Development Block Grant 93.575 EHS/HS-12-13CH6173 

Child Care & Development Block Grant 93.575 EHS/HS-IO-IICH6173 

26,815 

152,842 

179,657 

67,429 

362,847 

430,276 

12,214 

110,281 

Child Care & Development Block Grant 93.575 EHS/HS-II-12CH6173 ___ ...:4",9",5,,,,07,,,9C-

Direct Aid 

Head Start Program 

Early Head Start Program 
93.600 

93.600 

07CH6 I 73/45 
07CH6173/45 

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Total ARRA funds expended 

$ 

$ 

$ 

See Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants and Accompanying Notes. 
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617,574 

3,104,557 

1,186,684 

4,291,241 

5,518,748 

6,691,569 

248,332 



NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL A WARDS 
For the year ended March 31, 2013 

NOTE A. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the schedule) includes the federal grant activity 
of the Corporation under programs of the federal government for the year ended March 31, 2013. The 
information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements ofthe Office of Management and 
Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits a/States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Because 
the Schedule presents only a select portion of the operations of the Corporation, it is not intended to and does 
not present the financial position, activities or cash flows ofthe Corporation. 

NOTE B. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements are presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States. Pass-through entity identifYing numbers are presented where available. 

NOTE C. SUBRECIPIENTS 

The Corporation did not provide federal awards to subrecipients for the year ended March 31, 2013. 
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. REPORT OJ? INDEPENlJENT CERTIJ?IED rUBLICA.CCOUNl'ANtsON INTERNAL 
CONTROL OVERF'INANClAtREPORTINGANDON,COMPLIANCE AN1,>OTHER 

MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FIl~ANCIALSTATEMETNSPERFORMED 
'IN ,ACCORnANCEWITliGOVERNMENT AUDITIiVG STANDARDS 

" ',- . 

BoWdof D~e~tors 
Northeast K<m~as Co=unity Action Program, Inc. 
ffiawatha,Katisas . , . 

,We ~ave audited, in accorgance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and fhe 
sta/ldardsapplicabl~ tofmancial audits CQntaiiled in Govermnent Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General 

"of ih¢'liniied States, th6financial statements of No)theastKatlsas Community Action, Program, Inc, (a:nonprofit 
'organization) which COi\)pdsetheStat~merii offmaneial position as of March 31, 2013,al)d t)1erelated statements of 
activities, furictionalexpenses and caslltlow. fortheyear thenerided, and the relaied not,es to the fmaneial statements, 

. al1d,haveissued our report thereon <)aied Novem!>er 13, 2013" .' 

Internal C9ntrol over Financial Reporting, '. , ....,' .' 
In plannmg"3nd pe(fonning our audit of the financial statements, we considered NOitheast Kalisas Community Action, 

"Pf(>gram; Inc,;s 'iniernaLcontrolover financial reporting (iilternal controls) to detennine the audit proced~resthat are 
.' appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing'our opinions on the financial statement, .but nalior the 
, pUi'p,Oseof expressing an opirilon 0," the effectiveness ofNortheasl K~nsasCommunity ;'.clion, Prqgram, Inc.'s'{nternal . 
"contioL Accordingly, we. do. not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Northeast Kansas Community ACtion, 

PrograJ1),Jric,;s Internal controL' . . ' . . 

A'ilejiciency in il1femql contr~l existswhen. the d~sign or operation of a control does not allow management or 
'employees, in the normal course:ofperforming their assigned functions, to prevent Or detect and correcl misstatements 
'Ql)ijtimely basis, A material weqkness.is deficiency, or'combination of deficiencies, in 'internal c6ntrolsuoh that there 
,is a reasonable. PQssibility that material misstatell1~nts,of the entity's financial statements will not be, prevented, or 
detected and corrected on a timely basis, A significant deficiency is.a defieiency;or a .combiliation of deficiencies, in 
'internill control that is less serve than a material weakness, yetiinportantenoughlo merit attention by those charged with 

. goVerhance, ' . . , . 

,Our consideration·QrtheinternalcontroI was for· the liillited purpose describe in ihe first paragraph of this section and 
,WasnPt <iesigned to. identitY alldeficienoies in internal control that might be 'm~terial weaknesses or, si'gnificllnt 

deficienCies, Given:theses limitations, during our audit we did noi identify any deficiencies in internal cononJ that we 
consider t() be,materialweaknesses, However, material weaknesses may exlsUhal have not been identified, 

C:oJripliance and ()thetMatters' . . . . . .' . '. . . 
Aspartof o.bt~ining.reasonable assurance about whe(her Northeast Kansas Commuqity Action, Program, Inc, 's financial' 

'. statements are free of J)1aterial misstatement, we performed ie~ts of its compliance with certain provisions' 6f laws, 
, regulations,contracts and grantagteements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the . 

determInation of financial statement amo,unts, However, providing an opinion ot) compliance with those provisions was 
>:not an objective of our.audit and,accordingly, We do not express such an opinion, The'results of our tests disclosed no 

instances. of noncompliance or othetmatlers that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards, 
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Purpose of this Report 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results 
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This 
repOlt is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

1ft; lbJddW, t!ltMtlNL 
Ottawa, Kansas 
November 13, 2013 
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". ~~~~~~:~I~E~~~~~~:r~~~;~~tii&~J~~~ 
MAJOR PROGRAl\1 AND INTERNAL ~ONTROL OvER COl\1PLIANCE 

. IN ACCORDANcE WITHOMB CIRCULAR A-133 

BO!\fd omitectors . ". ..' '., 
· Ndrtheasl Kansas Gornri1unity ,-\ction Progral11, Inc. 

Hiawatha, Kansas' .. 

Lucille L~Hinderliler, CPA 
- Harold K. ~ayes-,-C,PA . 

w: Keith Gaaddert, CPA 
(Retired) , 

ReportonColllpliahceJor, Each Major FedetalProgram, . 
We have.audited Northeast Kansas Community Action, Program, Ihc.'; compWince with the types 0[. compliance 
requirements clescribed in t1je OMB CircularA-133 Compliance $upplement that could haye a direct and material effect 

"on each ofN6rtheastKahsasCommun,ity Acti<m,'Program, Inc.'s major federal programs for theyearended March 31, 
,2013, Noriheast,Kansas ComnlUnity,Action, Progral11, Inc.'s majoifedera(programs are identIfied in the summary of.. 

audiior:s results section Mthe acc{)mpanying schedule Of findings and questioned Q9Sts, 
" . -

· Managel,lient's Responsibility.. . 
M~nagement is responsible for,compliance with the requirements oflaws, regulations, contracts, and gr~nts applicable to 
its federal programs, .. . , 

,-.' " 

AuditodRespi)lI~ibility , '. . 
QUrresponsibility.is to express an opinion on cOlupliancdor e~chofNortheastKansas Community Action,Program, 

.. Ihc.:sl11ajor fee]er~l programs based on our ,audit of the .types of compliancerequirel11entsrefened to abdve,We 
coMuctecl oural\dit of compliance in accordante with auditing standards generally. accepted in the United States of 
Alleilca; the standard. applicahleto.financfalautlits c.ontained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 

,Cbmpn'Qll~rGenei'alofthe United States; and OMB CitcularA-i33, Audits a/States. Local Gov~rnments, andNon-
.... P,:ojif O;'ganizations, T,hose stahdards and 0MB, Circldm: A-133tequire thai we plan ahdperform the audit to obtain 

'reasgnable assiJratlceabput whethe'r noncompliance with the types or compliance requrrements referred toaboye that· 
cou\4 )lave a diiect ane] material effecton it major federill program occurred, An aUdiUncludes examining, on' a test 
ba:sis"evidence about Northeast ~ansas Conlmunity Action, ProgrfjUl; 'inc.'s compliance with those requirements and 
p~tfor.ming such ,other procedures as we'considered necessary in the circmn'stances, . 

w~ believe t.hat our audit .provides .·a reasonable basis for o~r~pinion on compliance for each major federal pi~gram, 
· H?,:,ever, our audit does not provide a legal determination on NOltheast Kansas Communfty Action,Program, Inc.' •. ' 

compliance, . . 
.,' '.' .. ' . .', , -, ' 

. Opinion 011 Earll Major Federal Program .. . 
In Our opinion, NOltheast Kansas COl11tllUnitYActioll, Program, Inc. complied in all material respects, with the types of . 
,compliance requirements referred to'aboye that could haYe a dire.ct and material effect ori each of its major federal 
programs forthe year ended March 31,2013. .. . . 

, ~~[lort Internal Controlover ComplIance . . . 
. ". Management of Northeast Kansas Community Action, Program,lIic, is responsible for establishing and maintaining 

·effective intemal conn'ol over compliance with the tYpes Qf COmPliance requitements referred to above, In plannhlg and 
petfonning our audit. of compliance,we considered Northeast Kansas Community Action, Program, Inc, 's . internal 
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control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal 
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in 
accordance with OMB Circular A-I33, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Northeast Kansas 
Community Action, Program, Inc.'s internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does 
not allow management or employees, in the nOlmal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect 
and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material 
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in 
internal control over compliance, yet important enough merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration ofinternal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and would not necessarily identifY all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be deficiencies, 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identifY any deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based upon requirements ofOMB Circular A-I33. Accordingly, 
this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Ottawa, Kansas 
November 13,2013 
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NORTHEAST KANSAS COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

Year ended March 31, 2013 

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

Material weakness(es) identified? 

Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be a material weaknesses: 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

Material weakness( es) identified? 

Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be material weaknesses: 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with 
OMB Circular A-133, Section 510(a): 

Indication of major programs: 

Unqualified 

None noted 

None noted 

Unqualified 

CFDA Name of Federal Program or Cluster Amount 
81.042 
81.042 
93.575 
93.575 
93.575 
93.600 
93.600 

Weatherization Assistance for Low-Income Persons 
Weatherization Assistance for Low-Income Persons 
Child Care and Development Block Grant 
Child Care and Development Block Grant 
Child Care and Development Block Grant 
Head Start Program 
Early Head Start Program 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: 
Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee? 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COST 
For Government Auditing Standards 

Current Year - no findings 
Prior Year - no findings 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COST 
For Audits in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 

Current Year - no findings 
Prior Year - no findings 
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50,360 
248,332 

12,214 
110,281 
495,079 

3,104,557 
1,186,684 

$ 300,000 
Yes 


